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1) AR.ISH OF B.ALLINLOUGH - BJtRONY OF SMALL COUNTY 
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Boundary Surveyor's Sketch 
i:ap 1 

Baile an Locha town of the lough or lake. 
Ballinlough J. O' D. 

Barony r,:ap 
Ferrar'e Ilistory of Limerick 

Ballinloghy Down Survey 
Is bounded on the n. by Kil teely })h.; on the 'N. by the 

phs. of Ballinard and Ballynamona; on the s. by Hospital; 
and on the E. by the Gounty of Tipperary • 

. pallanlough ( Td.) 
See parish name. 

B. S. S. M. 

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by 
Kilteely Ph.; on the S. by Hospital; on the E. by Kilteely 
and the td. of Cromwell; and on the c::. by Bt,llynagrannagh 
and the Pb. of Ballynaoona. 

The propert~,.7 o:f Lord ~andwicht England. O_op.tains E56 a. 
1 r. 6 p., incluJin3 ~bout 7 0 acres of rough pusture, end 
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Ball,anlough (contd.) 
the remainde.r arc.1ble land. In the s .. of the td. is Knock­
aunsteage Ttigl. Station. In the N. part are St .. James' 
Holy Well, /,,a; Church in ruins and burial ground, a remarkable 
bush called })icirknoe Bush, and St. Bridgets Holy Well. In 
the E. of ti~ td. is 8n ancient fort. 

Ballzr~flgrannagh -- Boundary Surveyor's Sk. Map 
Baile na gCranaoh, town of the sows; or 
Baile na gCrannach, town of the trees. 
Ballynagr::annagh 
Ballingrana 

Ballinagranagh 

J. O'D. 
Tithe Compn. Book in the poss­
ession of the Revd. s. c. 
o• Grady, .:.nockainy Vicarage. 
Co. Grand Jury Book for 1834 
Sur. & Valuation Ireland 1824 

Ballinagrana Barony Map 

In the N.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. 
by Kilteely Ph.; on thew. by Ballinard and Ballynamona; 
on the s. 1Jy Ballynamona; and on the 1~ .. by Ballinlough Td. 
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The property of Lord Sandwich, England. Contains 415 acres, 
including about 40 acres of rough ground, and the remainder 
aruble land. 

Cromwell -- B. S. S. M. 

Grom-Choill, stooped 'Ncod .. J .. 0' D. 

Crom.well J. c•n. 
Tithe Compn. Book 
Barony Jfap 
Sur. & Val. Ireland 
Down Survey 
Acts of Settmt. &o. 1666-1684 

In the N.E. extremitv of the parish. Bounded on the N. 
by Kil teely l h.; on tb.e" E. by .F,;mly and Templebreedran; on 
the s. by Hospital and the td. of Garrynaoahera; and on the 
W. by Ballinlough. 
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The property of Lord Aldborough (in Chancery). Containing 
705 acres, including about 80 ac:rea of rough ground, and the 
remainder arable lend. In the s.w. of this td. are a Rock 
called Dermot and Grania's Bed and a Glebe. In the s.E. is 
an ancient fort, and there is another in the~. part of the 
td. 

Garrdha an Cathara, garden of the stone fort, or field 
of the stone.fort. J. o•n. 

Garrynacahera J. 0' D 
Garreenceher -- Barony Uap 
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Garryeepcahe~~ {contd.) 
Gurryenoariara Ti the Compn. Book 
Garryancaharra Sur. & Val. of Ireland 1824 
Garrhicahary Down Survey 
In the S~ extremity of the pa~ish. Bounded on the N. 

by the td. of Cromwell; on the E. by the ph. of l~ly; and 
on thew. ands. by Hospital. 

The property of Lord Ashbrook, containing 334 acres, in­
cluding about 25 acres of rough ground, some bog, and t4e 
remainder arable. 

Glebe of Cromwell 
See td. (J • 0' D. 

--- B • S • S • 1\7 • 

In the s.w. extremity of the townland. Bounded on the s. 
by the ph. of Hospital, and on the N., E. and W. by the td. 
of Cromwell. 

The property of Lord Kenmare, Killarney, containing 
28 a. 1 r. 30 p. of arable lend. 

Knoakasteg Trigl Point ~rigl Department 
Cnoc5n Stiig, hillock of the stake. J. O'D. 1 

Knockaunsteage -- J. O'D. 
In the s. of the td. of Bsllanlough. 

~l• Jemes' Holy Well -- Itr. II,:.:yes, Farmer 
-- J. 0' D. 

In the N. of the td. of Ballinlou~t. 

Church end llurial Ground 
In the N. boundary of the td. of Bellinlough. 
In ruins. 

Parkno(:; Bu.sh J,. O'D. 

Paire Nue, new park. 

In t}1e N. of the td. of Ballinlough. 

Dermott's Bed Rock 
Dermot and Grania's Bed 
In the S. Vl. of Crormvell Td. 

i:r. llsyes, Parmer 
J. O'D. 

It is said that from the Hill of Cromwell there were 
rocks thrown by hand one Irish mile in the direction of 
Kilteely Hill, and are still to be seen. 

Cromwellbeg Fort -- itr. Carroll, Faroer 

In the S.E. of the td. of Cromwell. 
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Cromwellhill ~~rt • Ci1rroll, 
J. O'D. 

In thew. part of the td. of Cromwell .. 

St. Bridget;• s Hol;z 'iie.11. 

In the N. boundary of the townland of B1c;llinlough with 
the Parish of Kilteely. 

10 

This well is remarkable for the curing of many diseases. 

Of Ballinlough old church only fragments of the walls 
remain, but they contain no important features. The 
building was about 55 feet long and 21 feet broad. Its 
walls were three feet thick. It is not a really old 
church. 

End of Ballinlough Parish 


